
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
School Bus Cameras – BID #1-13-68 

Brandywine School District 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   July 16, 2013 
 
OPENING DATE:   July 23, 2013 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
BID is being issued to: 
 

To answer and clarify the following questions/concern: 
 
1. What are the request camera views you wish to capture? 

This will be determined once the contract is awarded and will require a meeting with the successful 
bidder prior to installation. 
 

2. Wireless is requested.  What type of wireless connection is required? 
Wifi is not in the plan as of now but can be included as an option. 
 

3. Will bidder be responsible for supply of a Server? 
No server required. 
 

4. What hours are available for performing installations? 
Installation times will be worked out with successful vendor. General operating time is 6:00 AM to 
4:00 PM, Monday-Friday. 
 

5. Is the removal of an existing system required? 
No 
 

6. Please advise the size of the SD that you require. 
It is not required but 32 gb would be ok. 
 

7. Please provide a list of the specific reporting features/reports you are requiring from your tracking 
software. 
Reporting list not available at present.   You may submit examples of what your system does. 
 

8. Is the pre-addressed envelope required or can we use our own shipping supplies? 
You may use your own.  Just make sure that the bid/RFP name and number are on the outside of 
the package. 



 

 

9. Will the school allow the vendor to utilize the school dumpster to dispose of packing materials? 
Yes 
 
 


